
From: Evans, Sian
To: Anderson-Rowe, Asha; Case Administration
Cc: Norfolk Boreas
Subject: Norfolk Boreas - publish Additional Submission
Date: 06 April 2020 08:22:17
Importance: High

Lily – this needs to be done now, could you please action?
 
 
Asha/ CAT
 
Please can this be published ASAP as an Additional Submission for Norfolk
Boreas:
 
Description: Additional Submission - Accepted at the discretion of the
Examining Authority
From: Norfolk Boreas Limited
 
Please can it then be added to the Examination Library (AS-052). Please can
this be done ASAP as we need to refer to it in a submission going to the SoS.
 
Thanks
 
Sian
 
From: jake.laws@vattenfall.com <jake.laws@vattenfall.com> 
Sent: 03 April 2020 16:29
To: Evans, Sian <SIAN.EVANS@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: Norfolk Boreas <NorfolkBoreas@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Info@norfolkboreas.co.uk;
catrin.jones@vattenfall.com; graham.davey@vattenfall.com
Subject: Norfolk Boreas Examination timetable
 
Dear Sian,
 
Despite recent events we continue to make good progress and work towards closing out remaining
issues with the majority of stakeholders and will be submitting all requested documentation at

Deadline 8 on Wednesday 8th April.  Based on the Rule 8 update issued by the ExA on the 19th

March 2020, the Applicant understands that there are currently no further planned amendments
to the Examination timetable and therefore we continue to work towards finalising all matters prior
to the 12th May 2020.  
 
In the event that, for whatever reason, any serious consideration were to be given to extending this
timetable we would first ask that we were fully consulted at the earliest stage before any decisions
were made.
 
Best Regards,
 
Jake Laws
 
Consents Manager, Norfolk Boreas,
 
Market Development Offshore, BA Wind
 
Vattenfall Wind Power Ltd
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Address: 1 Tudor Street, London EC4Y 0AH
 
M: 
C: +44 (0) 2031808393
P: 9500515103
 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
 
jake.laws@vattenfall.com
www.vattenfall.co.uk
 

 
Vattenfall Wind Power Ltd
 

____________________________________________________________________________
We have recently changed the registered offices of a number of our companies. The
following are now registered at First Floor, 1 Tudor Street, London, EC4Y 0AH:
Vattenfall Wind Power Ltd, Vattenfall Heat UK Limited, Clashindarroch Wind Farm
Limited, Vattenfall UK Sales Limited, Norfolk Boreas Limited, Kentish Flats Limited,
Norfolk Vanguard Limited, Ormonde Energy Limited ,Ourack Wind Farm One Limited,
Ourack Wind Farm Two Limited, Thanet Offshore Wind Limited.

mailto:jake.laws@vattenfall.com
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vattenfall.co.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7CSIAN.EVANS%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C4a115d99584f42cf96ac08d7d7e3ac77%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637215245160252414&sdata=6a%2BFS7DVQXVheow9xQjKYwxTFfcFalAf41m5eTxyhr0%3D&reserved=0



